
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 1:40 PM
To: djansen@gcdcwws.com; jobrien@gcdcwws.com
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Subject: KWA Bin Classification

This note confirms our meeting on Feb 11th to discuss the KWA project. A concern that was expressed during the meeting was the potential bin classification for Crypto. from the source water. While it is not possible to provide a conclusive answer at this point, we can say that all Subpart H systems that are using the Great Lakes as their source water are classified as Bin 1. The only remaining systems in the state with a higher bin classification are Deerfield and Blissfield. These supplies utilize the River Raisin as their source. Crypto. monitoring placed Blissfield into Bin 2. Deerfield opted out of monitoring and volunteered to be placed in Bin 4. The next round of Crypto. monitoring begins in 2015 and subsequent bin classification will be determined after completing 24 months of monitoring. If you have any further questions or concerning potential bin classification, please don't hesitate to call me.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122